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Benson,Cheri L - DK-7

From:

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 1:07 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request RECEIVED BY BPA

FOIA O%E/'IZS X

The following is a New FOIA request: DATE: 7 17
Name: Richard van Dijk . Q 74)@/ /
Organization: Another Way BPA LOG#
Address:
Phone: &%O’l@//‘ oy 750- =
No FAX number provided

Email:

Description of Request: Provide copies of all emails, memos, meeting minutes, presentations and hand
written notes of those involved with fulfilling the request filed under FOIA BPA # 2011-01630. The
data range being requested is from August 5th, 2011 to date of receipt of this request.

Preferred format: soft copy

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns ''the operations or
activities of the government' as explained below:
yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute’" to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes,we want to know how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

Our group has the necessary experts that can understand the information and explain it to our
members.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute

""significantly' to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:

Will help understand how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
none
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is ''primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.' as
explained below:

n/a

8/29/2011



